

Abdurazakov Khasan

Web Developer



+998 99 1006010



xasandev@mail.ru



Toshshkent and Namangan



https://t.me/web_js

Skills

- Html Exml
- Css, Tailwind css, Sass Bootstrap 5
- React js Next js React Native Expo Vue js Quasar
- Redux toolkit rtk Context Reducer
- java script Advance Type script
 WebSockets webpack
- Postman swagger rest full api
- Git Git hub Mentor

Educations

WEB BRAIN ACADEMY TASHKENT 2021-2022

Social Media



xasan100



• xasan_o5o

Profile

I am KH Abdurazakov, I have 2 years of experience. I like the way the Api works more than the style. I can complete the task given to me at the given time. In my history, I have worked in several companies and taught more than 10 final projects and 1 year of classes. Crm project for universities and schools where I have completed large projects with various teammates

Experience

FRONTEND DEVELOPER EVR COUMNITIY

Really Great Company (2022 - 2023) Evr coumnitiy We have done a lot of work with the evr community team, what I like is that we automated evr unversity and prepared a crm system

FAZO SOFWARE

(2023 - 2024)

Fazo Software, I worked as a front-end developer. When I returned from Tashkent to Nammangan, we prepared a crm system for schools and an e-commerce system, and a crm system for news and companies. The project that left the best impression on me was the school automation project.

IT SCHOOL MENTOR

(2023-2024)

Front end teacher

PROJECT LINKS

school crm projecttravel leading pagee-comerce admin panel and client pagecrud